United States Government

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Telephone: 202/273-2917
Fax: 202/273-4270

Office of the Executive Secretary www.nlrb.gov

1099 14" Street NW, Suite 11600
Washington, DC 20570

April 26, 2011

Re: Contemporary Cars, Inc. d/b/a Mercedes-Benz
Of Orlando and AutoNation, Inc., Single and Joint

Employers
Cases 12-CA-26126, et al.

EXTENSION OF TIME

The date for receipt of Answering Briefs, Cross-Exceptions and Brief in
Support of Cross-Exceptions in Washington, D.C. is extended to May 16, 2011.

/s/ Henry S. Breiteneicher
Associate Executive Secretary

cc: parties
HSB/syh
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